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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Lacey Fuell

DATE 3/5/2013 6:35:49 AM PST

RE FW: 1 505930529 505963196 505840059 505365406 505478957
505773969

COVER MESSAGE

Lacey Fuell
Legal Document Preparation Specialist

LegalZoom.com

Research Park Plaza IV, 12301 Research Blvd., Building 4, Suite 200 Austin, TX 78759
P: 866.773.0888 x7961

F: 323.962.8668

E: fuell@legalzoom.com

From: info@legalzoom.com [info@legalzoom.com)

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 8:31 AM

To: Lacey Fuell

Subject: fl 505930529 505963196 505840059 505365406 505478957 505773969

Please opan the attached document This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, pleasa notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firn and
canh only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County {exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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‘COVER LETTER.
Department of State
“Division of Corporations .- .-~ "0 T T

_P.O.Box 637 °
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

The Mr. Zak Fund, nc.
_ {PROFOSED. CORPORATE NAME - MIST

SUBJECT:

. ..t -

Enclosed is an‘original and ong( 1) copy-ofithe Articles of Incorporation and a check for =

) $70.00 U $78.75 - Eg78.75 [ $87.50

Filing Fee: Filing Fee'& Filing Fee Filing Fec,.
Certificate of” & Certified Copy Certified Copy
-Status & Certificate

ADDITIONAL COPY'REQUIRED

e FROM:,

Lacey Fuell, Legalzoom.com, Inc. -
o . Name (Printed or-typed) ~ -

160 W. Broadway, Suife 100
Address

Glendale, CA 81210
City, State & Zip

323.962.8600 x 7625
DaytGme Telephore number

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles.

H13000048870 3
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13000048870.3
In cownpliance with Chapter 517, F.§., (Nt for Profit) F ’ L E D

ARTICLE] NAME"
The wams of the corparation shall b2: The My, Zak'Fund, Inc.

ARTICLE I PRINCIPA L OFFICE

13HAR-—5 H11: 59

"Principal stregt Address Muqug ‘ Af glitferent is:-
5970US-1N. TAU m Ci“fﬁt IRy
Saint Augustine, Florida 32095, e T Un’JUA

A CLE IIT U, S
The purpose far which the corposition is organized is:
Piease sae attached

ARTICLEIV _ MANNER OF ELLCTION ~_The manner.in svhich ihe directors nre elocied and appointed:
The.mathod by which the directors of the corporation are elected or appainied will be sialed in the'bylaws.
ARTICLE 'V ___INTTIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS
Nawe and Title: Curtis A, Weaver, Jr, President. Direclor  Name-and Title: Susan Surage, Secretary

Address:- 5870 US-i N. : Address: S970 US-1 N,
Saint Augustine, Flarida 32095 Saint Augustine, Florida 32095

Nome and Title; Babette A. Weaver, Traasurar, Director  Mame and Title: Andre VanEkers, Direclor

Address; 5870 US-1 N, Address: SR70 US-1 N, L
Saint Augustine, Florida 32095 :Saint Augustine, Florida 32095

Name-and Title: i Name and Titie: e

Address: Address:

ARTICQ& VI REGISTERFD AGENT

The name:and Florida street adduess (P.O: Box NOT noceptable) af the registered ageiu Is;
Name: Curtis A. Weaver, Jr
Address: 3025 Bishon Estates Road
Saint Johns, Figrida 32258

ARTICLEVH _ INCORPORATOR
The name and address of the Incomporatoris:

Nanw: Lacey Fuell, Legalzoom.com, inc,
Address: 101N, Brand Bivd., 11th Floor
Glendale, CA 91203

Having. bmnmndurqmdqummafpmfwﬂem:.sr‘atdaa‘mmhmtdlnd'pfac‘t designated in'this
certificate, ) am familiar with and acrept the gppolntment as registered agent and ggreeto ad in dmaqzaafy

Mawu—m Q’\ 2 /25 (1013
e "Required Sigratnd bf Regisiered Agent. o " Da
Custis A Weaver, Jr., Age
I.wbmdthndommzmdaﬂbm thay the facts statid hevein are true. 1 utn aware that any faise Information submitted.in a docstment
to the Depariment of Siate constiftes i third degree feloriy.as provided for by s.817.155, .8,

I ;
A T Fran (O 815 [1%
Required Sifnanire of Tocorponter - " Dare

Lacay Fucll, LegalZoom.com, Inc., Assist Secratary

+13000048870 3
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Attachment to WMASSTE. FLORIGA

Articles of Incorporation of
The Mr. Zak Fund, Inc.

Said organization is organized exclusively:for charitable, religious, educational, and
scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations.
that qualify as exempt organizations under the section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code. The business activity for said
organization is as follows: To.provide scholarships to Summer Camp for children who might
otherwise not be able 1o attend.

No part of the net carnings of this organizalion shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distribuable 1o, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered 1o pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting 1o influence legislation, and this corporation shall not
participate in, or intervene-in {(including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall not carry on any
other activities.not permitted to be carried.on (a) by a corporation exempt from federal

‘income tax under section.501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding

section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible under section 170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code.

Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shall be distributed for ong.

. -0or more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Tnternal Revenue ™~ ™. -

. Code, or corresponding section of any-future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the - ST
federal government, or to a state or local government, for a ‘public purpose. Any.such assets . .

" not.so disposed of shall be disposed by.a Court.of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in

which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for-such purposes
or to such.organization or orpanizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized
and operated.exclusively for'such purposes.

H13000048870 3

»
1PRIVSZBI0O  From: Lacey Fus))



